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TO: 

FROM: 

Official Case Yile 
Case No. A0-87-48 

Ralph Gladden 
Communications Department 

~--1181-UI•• 

SUBJECT: Staff's Recommendation in Case No. A0-87-48, 
Citizens Telephone Company 

DATE: November 28, 1988 

REVIEWED 

On November 23, 1988, Citizens Telephone Company sublllitted projN!sed tariff 
sheets designed to comply with ORDERED 2: of the Order Approving Stipulation 
and Agreement issued by the COllllllission on November 22, 1958. 

The Staff of the Collllllunications Department has reviewed the proposed tariff 
sheets and is of the opinion the tari.ff sheet& comply with the Ordea: of the 
Collllllission. 

The following tariff sheets have been revised: 

P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated 4th Revi~ed Sheet No.3. cancelling 
P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated Revised Sheet No. 3 

P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated 4th Revised Sheet No, 4, canceiiing 
P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated 3rd Revised Sheet N~. 4 

P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated 4th Revised Sheet No. 5, cancelling 
P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated 3rd Revised Sheet No. 5 

The Communications Department Staff recommends that an Order Approving Tariff 
Sheets be issued in this matter for service rendered on and after December 1, 
1988. 

RAG:njm 

ec: Gordon Persinger 
Dale Johansen 
Bill Haas 
Martha Hogerty 
Office of the Public Counsel 
Citizens Telephone Company 


